
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

ROBERT E. ALVARADO 

Division 1 

DON WILSON 

Division 2 

GLORIA DIZMANG 

Division 3 

KATHY MAC LAREN 

Division 4 

VINCENT DINO 

Division 5 

DENNIS D. LaMOREAUX 

General Manager 

ALESHIRE & WYNDER LLP 

Attorneys 

661‐947‐4111  | 2029 East Avenue Q Palmdale, California  93550  | palmdalewater.org  

 

 

 

September 4, 2019 

AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING  
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

OF THE PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT 
to be held at the District’s office at 2029 East Avenue Q, Palmdale 

MONDAY, September 9, 2019 

6:00 p.m. 

NOTES: To comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act, to participate in any Board 
meeting please contact Dawn Deans at 661-947-4111 x1003 at least 48 hours prior to a Board 
meeting to inform us of your needs and to determine if accommodation is feasible. 

Additionally, an interpreter will be made available to assist the public in making comments 
under Agenda Item No. 4 and any action items where public input is offered during the 
meeting if requested at least 48 hours before the meeting.  Please call Dawn Deans at 661-
947-4111 x1003 with your request. (PWD Rules and Regulations Section 4.03.1 (c) )  

Adicionalmente, un intérprete estará disponible para ayudar al público a hacer 
comentarios bajo la sección No. 4 en la agenda y cualquier elemento de acción donde se 
ofrece comentarios al público durante la reunión, siempre y cuando se solicite con 48 horas 
de anticipación de la junta directiva. Por favor de llamar Dawn Deans al 661-947-4111 x1003 
con su solicitud. (PWD reglas y reglamentos sección 4.03.1 (c) ) 

Agenda item materials, as well as materials related to agenda items submitted after 
distribution of the agenda packets, are available for public review at the District’s office 
located at 2029 East Avenue Q, Palmdale (Government Code Section 54957.5). Please call 
Dawn Deans at 661-947-4111 x1003 for public review of materials. 

PUBLIC COMMENT GUIDELINES:  The prescribed time limit per speaker is three-
minutes.  Please refrain from public displays or outbursts such as unsolicited applause, 
comments, or cheering.  Any disruptive activities that substantially interfere with the 
ability of the District to carry out its meeting will not be permitted, and offenders will 
be requested to leave the meeting. (PWD Rules and Regulations, Appendix DD, Sec. 
IV.A.)

Each item on the agenda shall be deemed to include any appropriate motion, resolution, or 
ordinance to take action on any item. 

1)  Pledge of Allegiance/Moment of Silence in memory of former Palmdale Water
District Director Wayne Hoffmeyer.

2) Roll Call.

3) Adoption of Agenda.



BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT -2-   September 4, 2019 

4) Public comments for non-agenda items.

5) Presentations:

5.1) None at this time.

6) Action Items - Consent Calendar (The public shall have an opportunity to comment on
any action item on the Consent Calendar as the Consent Calendar is considered
collectively by the Board of Directors prior to action being taken.)

6.1) Approval of minutes of special meeting held August 15, 2019.

6.2) Approval of minutes of regular meeting held August 26, 2019.

6.3) Payment of bills for September 9, 2019.

6.4) Approval to rename the position of Water and Energy Resources Director to
Resource and Analytics Director and approval of job description for this position. 
(Human Resources Director Emery/Deputy Water and Energy Resources Director 
Thompson II/Organizational Excellence Committee) 

6.5) Approval to replace the position of Deputy Water and Energy Resources Director 
to Resource and Analytics Supervisor and approval of job description and salary 
range for this position. (Human Resources Director Emery/Deputy Water and 
Energy Resources Director Thompson II/Organizational Excellence Committee) 

6.6) Approval to revise job description for Water Use Efficiency Specialist I/II. 
(Human Resources Director Emery/Deputy Water and Energy Resources Director 
Thompson II/Organizational Excellence Committee) 

6.7) Approval to create salary range for Construction Inspector I position. (Human 
Resources Director Emery/Organizational Excellence Committee) 

7) Action Items - Action Calendar (The public shall have an opportunity to comment on any
action item as each item is considered by the Board of Directors prior to action being
taken.)

7.1) Consideration and possible action on California Quitclaim Deed for APN No.
3015-004-029 and 3015-004-030, East Avenue Holdings LLC. (No Budget 
Impact – Assistant General Manager Ly) 

7.2) Consideration and possible action to add step and merit changes for District staff 
effective October 1, 2019. (Finance Manager Williams/Financial Health and 
Stability Committee) 

7.3) Consideration and possible action on system for high-quality reporting from 
Committees to the full Board. (General Manager LaMoreaux/Organizational 
Excellence Committee) 

7.4) Consideration and possible action on authorization of the following conferences, 
seminars, and training sessions for Board and staff attendance within budget 
amounts previously approved in the 2019 Budget:  

a) Itron Utility Week 2019: The Power of Community to be held October 11
– 18, 2019 in Marco Island, Florida.



 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT                   -3-                    September 4, 2019 

 
 
8) Information Items:  

8.1) Reports of Directors:   

  a) Meetings; Standing Committee/Assignment Reports; General Report. 

8.2) Report of General Manager. 

8.3) Report of General Counsel. 

9) Board members' requests for future agenda items. 

10) Adjournment. 
 

 
DENNIS D. LaMOREAUX,  
General Manager 
 
DDL/dd 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



P A L M D A L E   W A T E R   D I S T R I C T

B O A R D   M E M O R A N D U M  

DATE: September 3, 2019 September 9, 2019 

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS    Board Meeting 

FROM: Mr. Peter Thompson II, Deputy Water and Energy 
Resources Director 

VIA: Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager 

RE: AGENDA ITEM NO. 6.4 – APPROVAL TO RENAME THE POSITION 
OF WATER AND ENERGY RESOURCES DIRECTOR TO RESOURCE 
AND ANALYTICS DIRECTOR AND APPROVAL OF JOB 
DESCRIPTION FOR THIS POSITION.  

AGENDA ITEM NO. 6.5 – APPROVAL TO REPLACE THE POSITION 
OF DEPUTY WATER AND ENERGY RESOURCES DIRECTOR TO 
RESOURCE AND ANALYTICS SUPERVISOR AND APPROVAL OF 
JOB DESCRIPTION AND SALARY RANGE FOR THIS POSITION.  

AGENDA ITEM NO. 6.6 – APPROVAL TO REVISE JOB DESCRIPTION 
FOR WATER USE EFFICIENCY SPECIALIST I/II. (HUMAN 
RESOURCES DIRECTOR EMERY/DEPUTY WATER AND ENERGY 
RESOURCES DIRECTOR THOMPSON II/ORGANIZATIONAL 
EXCELLENCE COMMITTEE)  

Recommendation: 

Staff and the Organizational Committee recommend renaming the Water and Energy 
Resources Director position to Resource and Analytics Director, the dissolution of the 
Deputy Water and Energy Resources Director position and creation of the Resource and 
Analytics Supervisor position, and updating the job descriptions for the Resource and 
Analytics Director, Resource and Analytics Supervisor, and Water Use Efficiency 
Specialist I/II.   

Background: 

The Resource and Analytics Division of the District has been responsible for ensuring 
effective management of the District’s raw water supply, water use efficiency programs, 
and energy rates and programs.  The District has a diverse supply of water resources as 
well as a complex and multi-layered system of energy rates and programs.  Data analysis 
plays a critical role in the effective management and evaluation of these resources.  

The suggested changes would have the following effects:   

AGENDA ITEM NO. 6.4, 6.5, 6.6



2

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
VIA: Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager      September 3, 2019 

 Treating data as a resource. The District collects a vast amount of data but often
does not have an easy way to access it for analysis.  Staff within the Resource and
Analytics Division have been working on the implementation of a data analytics
software called Info 360.  The first priority with data analytics is to develop tools
to more deeply analyze energy costs to give direction on energy program
participation and cost-conscious distribution system operation.  As these tools are
developed, it would be the goal of this division to facilitate the access and
analysis of data to all departments in the District.  We believe that an intentful and
effective use of the District’s data resource will play a critical role in helping the
District adapt to changes in regulations and technology in an efficient and cost-
conscious way.

 Designating the Resource and Analytics Director as having the outward facing
and long-range planning responsibility for these resources.

 Designating the Resource and Analytics Supervisor as having the inward facing
and short-range planning responsibility of these resources. They would be
responsible for evaluating and coordinating the implementation of energy rate
adjustments, energy programs and water resource scheduling with the Facilities
and Operations Departments. They would also be responsible for working with all
departments to prioritize and develop data analytics tools to the benefit of the
District.

 Designating the responsibility levels between the Water Use Efficiency Specialist
I and II positions.   The key differentiation is the designation of the administrative
responsibilities of the II position for effective implementation and documentation
of water use efficiency programs and events.

Resources and Analytics Vision: 

 Water
o Develop drought resilient surface water supply.
o Maximize the value of the District’s water rights through banking,

transfer, and exchange opportunities.
o Develop new supplies of water for long range planning purposes.
o Develop innovative and impactful education and rebate programs to help

District customers use their water more efficiently.

 Energy
o Evaluate energy rate structures annually to ensure the most economical

rates are being utilized.
o Evaluate special energy programs and technologies.
o



3

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
VIA: Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager      September 3, 2019 

o Coordinate education on and implementation of beneficial energy
programs and rate structures.

o Evaluate energy costs to ensure the effectiveness of energy rates,
programs and strategies.

 Data
o Develop the Info360 (SCADAWatch) data analytics tool.
o Improve District wide access to data analytics.
o Improve and centralize data gathering through the addition of sensors and

the importation of 3rd party software data sources.
o Streamline reporting and data entry efforts in all departments.

Strategic Plan Initiative/Mission Statement: 

This work is part of Strategic Initiative No. 1 – Water Resource Reliability, No. 3 
Systems Efficiency, and No. 6 Customer Care, Advocacy and Outreach. 

This item directly relates to the District’s Mission Statement. 

Budget: 

This item will have no budgetary impact and adds no positions to the Organizational 
Structure Chart.  The salary range for the Resource and Analytics Supervisor is proposed 
at Range 35 - $8,815.51 to $10,715.31. 

Supporting Documents: 

Job Descriptions: 

 Resource and Analytics Director

 Resource and Analytics Supervisor

 Water Use Efficiency Specialist I/II



4/16/2014 

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT 

RESOURCE AND ANALYTICS DIRECTOR 

FLSA Status: Exempt 

DEFINITION 

To plan, organize, oversee, and manage acquisition of water and energy resources for the 
District; to provide highly complex technical and professional support to the General 
Manager/CEO or Assistant General Manager/COO, in the absence of the General 
Manager/CEO. 

SUPERVISION RECEIVED AND EXERCISED 

Receives general direction from the General Manager/CEO or Assistant General 
Manager/COO, in the absence of the General Manager/COO.  

Exercises direct supervision over assigned staff. 

EXAMPLES OF ESSENTIAL DUTIES - Duties may include, but are not limited to, the 
following: 

Secure adequate water and energy resource supplies to meet the District’s current and 
future demands; acquire short-term and long-term water supplies to provide reliable 
sources; participate in long-term planning activities. 

Schedule and maintain water deliveries and various State Water Project resource 
programs; negotiate water and energy supply contracts for the District; prepare and 
update the District’s water production and energy resource plans. 

Represent the District on various State Water Contract committees; oversee 
administration of the District’s agreement relative to the State Water Contract; prepare 
reports and updates regarding water supply and acquisition. 

Evaluate contracts, projects, and procedures related to resource acquisitions; identify 
and respond to current and future water supply demands. 

Monitor current and proposed energy and water resource programs; manage the 
District’s energy accounts relative to ensuring adequate energy resources to convey, 
treat, and distribute water to District customers; evaluate the District’s rate structure and 
make recommendations related to recovering water purchase and energy costs. 



Resource and Analytics Director 
- 2 - 
 
 

  4/16/2014 

Provide strategic planning and oversight for the development of data analytics tools to 
help drive data driven decisions for the efficient use of water and energy resources. 
 
Work with the Resource and Analytics Supervisor to expand and centralize the District’s 
data resource; and to make data analytics tools available to all departments.  
 
Prepare and present information to the District Board regarding water resource and 
energy supply issues; attend Board meetings, various planning meetings and 
conferences as appropriate. 
 
Prepare, and administer the District’s water resource budget; prepare cost estimates for 
budget recommendations; submit justifications for water purchases and related energy 
costs; monitor and control expenditure. 
 
Represent the District at various community organization and outside agency meetings; 
serve on staff subcommittees as necessary; and coordinate water and energy resource 
activities with District departments and outside agencies. 
 
Advocate on behalf of the District to governmental and regulatory authorities as 
directed.  
 
Build and maintain positive working relationships with co-workers, other District employees 
and the public using principles of good customer service. 
 
Perform related duties as assigned. 
 
 
MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS 
 

Knowledge of: 
 
Principles and practices of water and energy resource management and planning, 
including contract negotiation and administration, and related rate structures. 
 
Operational characteristics of water production facilities and related energy 
needs. 
 
Principles and practices of budget preparation and administration, and technical 
reporting writing. 

 
Pertinent local, State and Federal laws, ordinances and rules. 
 



Resource and Analytics Director 
- 3 - 
 
 

  4/16/2014 

Ability to: 
 
Plan, organize, oversee, and manage acquisition of water and energy resources for 
the District. 
 
On a continuous basis, analyze technical, operational, and budget reports; interpret 
and evaluate various technical reports and data; know and interpret laws, 
regulations, codes and procedures; and explain and interpret policy. 
 
On a continuous basis, sit at desk and in meetings for long periods of time;  
intermittently twist to reach equipment surrounding desk; perform simple grasping 
and fine manipulation; use telephone; write or use a keyboard to communicate 
through written means; and lift or carry weight up to 20 pounds. 
 
Interpret and explain pertinent District policies and procedures. 
Prepare and administer a budget; prepare and present technical reports to a variety 
of audiences. 
 
Use sophisticated computer software related to engineering and resource analysis.  
 
Establish and maintain effective working relationships with those contacted in the 
course of work. 

 
Experience and Training 
 
Any combination of experience and training that would provide the required 
knowledge and abilities is qualifying.  A typical way to obtain the required 
knowledge and abilities would be: 
 

Experience: 
 
Four years of increasingly responsible experience in water and energy 
resource management and planning in a public or private sector 
environment. 

 
Training: 

 
Equivalent to a bachelor’s degree from an accredited college or university 
with major course work in civil engineering, resource management, land use 
planning or a related field. 

 
License and Certificate 
 
Possession of, or ability to obtain, a valid California Driver’s License. 
 



Resource and Analytics Director 
- 4 - 

4/16/2014 

Required use of cell phone with data plan. 

Approved:  

I have reviewed this job description with my Supervisor and agree with its contents. 

___________________________________                ______________________ 
Employee Signature                Date 

___________________________________  ______________________ 
Supervisor Signature Date 

The specific statements shown in each section of this job description are not intended to 
be all-inclusive.  They represent typical elements and criteria necessary to successfully 
perform the job. 



3/9/2016 

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT 

RESOURCE AND ANALYTICS SUPERVISOR 

FLSA Status: Exempt 

DEFINITION 

Under general supervision, assigns, and reviews the work of water use efficiency 
personnel who plan, administer and execute water conservation programs and 
outreach. Under general supervision, assigns, and reviews the work of management 
analyst(s) who enter and review data, operate analytics programs, and provide analytic 
services to District staff as needed.  Develop and coordinate plans for efficient use of 
the District’s water and energy resources; Develops and coordinates data analytics 
strategies to provide staff with better information and backup for decisions; handles 
difficult, complex analytics problems; prioritizes and reviews tasks relative to assigned 
area of responsibility. 

This is the first-line supervisor level classification in the Resource and Analytics 
Department. The Resource and Analytics Supervisor provides direction to the Resource 
and Analytics Department by assigning, directing and reviewing work of staff. 
Supervisory duties include training, writing, conducting performance appraisals, and 
assisting in department budget preparation. Incumbents provide coaching and guidance 
to representatives.  

SUPERVISION RECEIVED AND EXERCISED 

Receives direction from the Resource and Analytics Director. 

Exercises supervision over Water Use Efficiency staff and Management Analyst(s). 

EXAMPLES OF ESSENTIAL DUTIES - Duties may include, but are not limited to, the 
following: 

Provides day-to-day leadership to ensure a high performance, analysis-oriented work 
environment that supports achieving the Department’s and the District’s mission, 
objectives and values. 

Prioritize, assign, evaluate and supervise the work of all Water Use Efficiency staff and 
Management Analyst(s). Provides coaching and guidance for performance improvement 
and development; directs and oversees the training of new staff. 

Plans and implements data management and data analytics plans modifies 
departmental procedures and processes; creates quality assurance tools to ensure 
completion, quality and timeliness. 



Resource and Analytics Supervisor 
- 2 - 
 
 

  3/9/2016 

 
Provides oversight and evaluation of water use efficiency programs; provides support 
and prioritization in evaluating and modifying rebate, outreach and education plans; 
creates quality assurance tools to ensure completion, quality and timeliness. 
 
Write and conduct formal performance appraisals: participates in a variety of personnel 
actions including hiring, counseling, training, promotion, discipline, and termination. 
 
Interacts effectively and diplomatically in all areas of employee relations, always 
projecting a professional image in keeping with the District’s goals and objectives while 
exercising the highest degree of confidentiality. 
 
Assumes difficult and specialized data analysis needs, including one off special 
requests from District Management; short- and long-term reporting assistance such as 
monthly conservation reporting to SWRCB; long term reporting assistance such as 
Urban Water Management Plan; and primary responsibility for completing the annual 
Water Loss Audit. 
 
Attends and participates in professional group meeting; stays abreast of new trends and 
innovations in utility billing and customer service; directs and participates in the 
incorporation of new developments into program areas, as appropriate. 
 
Reviews, analyzes, and recommends participation in emerging energy programs and 
technologies; changes Edison rates schedules, and adjustments in production strategies 
for energy efficiency purposes.   
 
Works with Resource and Analytics Director to develop and update water resource 
production plan and coordinates with Operations to facilitate the plan. 
 
Assists and participates in the development and administration of the Water Use 
Efficiency budget. 
 
Assists the Resource and Analytics Director in administration of Antelope Valley State 
Water Contractors Association and Antelope Valley Water Master as needed. 
 
Provides presentations and training as needed on energy, production, data and water 
use efficiency programs to District staff.  
 
Reads, understands, and ensures compliance with the PWD’s Safety Policies; attends 
safety, meetings, as required; reports all accidents, violations, or infractions to manager. 
 
Build and maintain positive working relationships with co-workers, other District employees 
and the public using principles of good customer service. 
 
Perform related duties as assigned. 



Resource and Analytics Supervisor 
- 3 - 
 
 

  3/9/2016 

 
MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS 
 
Knowledge of: 

 
Data base and data analysis software, tools, reporting and practices.  
 
Water use efficiency programs and reporting. 
 
District personnel rules and policies. 
 
Energy rate structures, specialized energy programs such as: Demand Response and 
Over-Gen. 
 
Water resource planning and components. 
 
Principles and methods of business correspondence, recordkeeping and filing. 
 
Principles and practices of sound business communications and correct English use, 
including spelling, grammar and punctuation. 
 
Appropriate safety precautions, procedures, practices and regulations related to 
maintain a department safety program, safe working conditions, and operating 
equipment. 
 
Modern office equipment, software programs, and computerized record keeping and 
filing methods. 
 
Business mathematics, calculations and statistical analysis. 
 
Principles and practices of effective leadership and employee supervision, including 
training and performance evaluation. 

 
Principles and practices of budget monitoring. 

 
Pertinent local, State and Federal laws, ordinances and rules. 

 
Ability to: 
 
Supervise, assign, inspect and evaluate the work of others. 
 
Communicate effectively, both verbally and in written formats. 
 
Motivate and evaluate staff and provide for their training and development. 
 



Resource and Analytics Supervisor 
- 4 - 
 
 

  3/9/2016 

Develop and implement work standards. 
 
Plan and organize work to meet changing priorities and deadlines. 
 
Analyze and resolve complex analysis and reporting problems. 
 
Exercise independent judgment and initiative. 
 
Train and orient new and existing employees. 
 
Maintains and directs the daily activities such as: analysis projects, water use efficiency 
tasks, energy and water resource plan coordination, and any departmental duties. 
 
Establish and maintain cooperative working relationships with those contacted in the 
course of work. 
 
Establish and prioritize action items and multitask effectively. 
 
Prepares concise records, reports and other written materials. 
 
Use creative thought to problem solve including the use of new and innovative 
technologies and techniques. 
 
Participate in groups and committees that affect District operations, policies and 
procedures. 
 
Use Microsoft Outlook including accessing forms within public folders, send and receive 
email and use the calendar and scheduling functions effectively. 
 
Make sound decisions and demonstrate analytical capabilities. 
 
Make observations, communicating with others, reading, writing, and operating 
assigned equipment. 

 
Assist in the development and monitoring of an assigned program budget. 
 
 
 
Experience and Training 

 
Any combination of experience and training that would provide the required 
knowledge and abilities is qualifying.  A typical way to obtain the required 
knowledge and abilities would be: 



Resource and Analytics Supervisor 
- 5 - 
 
 

  3/9/2016 

 
Experience: 

 
Three years of increasingly responsible experience in data analysis, water 
and energy resource planning, credit operations, or utility billing. 

 
Training: 

 
Bachelor’s degree or equivalent experience in data analytics or business 
administration. 
 

 License and Certificate 
 
 Possession of, or ability to obtain, a valid California Driver’s License. 
 

Complete Water Use Efficiency 1 and Water Distribution Operator 2 
Certifications within 18 months. 

 
PHYSICAL DEMANDS AND WORKING CONDITIONS 
The physical and mental demands described here are representative of those that must 
be met by employees to successfully perform the essential functions of this class. 
Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to 
perform essential job functions. 
 
Environmental Conditions: 
On a continuous basis employees are required to sit at desk for long periods of time; 
intermittently twist to reach equipment surrounding desk; perform simple grasping and fine 
manipulation; use telephone, write or use a keyboard to communicate through written 
means; and lift or carry weight up to 20 pounds. 
 
Mental Demands 
While performing the duties of this class, an employee is regularly required to use 
written and oral communication skills, read and interpret complex date and information; 
use math and mathematical reasoning; analyze and solve problems; observe and 
interpret people and situations; learn and apply new information; perform highly detailed 
work on multiple, concurrent tasks; work with constant interruptions; interact with District 
managers and staff, customers and the public. 
 
Approved:  
 
 
I have reviewed this job description with my Supervisor and agree with its contents. 
 
 
 



Resource and Analytics Supervisor 
- 6 - 

3/9/2016 

___________________________________                ______________________ 
Employee Signature         Date 

___________________________________  ______________________ 
Supervisor Signature Date 

The specific statements shown in each section of this job description are not intended to 
be all-inclusive.  They represent typical elements and criteria necessary to successfully 
perform the job. 



08/20/19 

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT 

WATER USE EFFICIENCY SPECIALIST I/II 

FLSA Status: Non-Exempt 

DEFINITION 

To assist with the planning, implementation and coordination of education, public 
information and community outreach activities for the District; to perform a variety of 
tasks related to water awareness in the community; and to assist in the implementation 
of conservation programs, rebates and documentation. 

DISTINGUISHING CHARACTERISTICS 

Water Use Efficiency Specialist I - This is the entry level class in the Water Use Efficiency 
series.  Positions in this class typically have little or no directly related work experience and 
work under immediate supervision while learning job tasks.  The Water Use Efficiency 
Specialist I class is distinguished from the II level by the performance of less than the full 
range of duties assigned to the II level.  Incumbents work under immediate supervision 
while learning job tasks, progressing to general supervision as procedures and processes 
of assigned area of responsibility are learned. 

Water Use Efficiency Specialist II - This is the journey level class in the Water Use 
Efficiency series and is distinguished from the I level by the assignment of the full range of 
duties. Employees at this level receive only occasional instruction or assistance as new, 
unusual or unique situations arise and are fully aware of the operating procedures and 
policies within the work unit.  Positions in this class are flexibly staffed and are normally 
filled by advancement from the I level. 

SUPERVISION RECEIVED AND EXERCISED 

Water Use Efficiency Specialist I 

Receives general supervision from the Resource and Analytics Supervisor; receives 
technical and functional supervision from a Water Use Efficiency Specialist II. 

Water Use Efficiency Specialist II 

Receives general supervision from the Resource and Analytics Supervisor. 

EXAMPLES OF ESSENTIAL DUTIES - Duties may include, but are not limited to, the 
following: 



Water Use Efficiency Specialist I/II 
- 2 - 
 
 

  12/16/09 

Assist with planning, implementation and coordination of District water awareness 
programs, public information, and community outreach activities. 
 
Assist in the coordination and execution of special events. 
 
Assist in maintaining inventory for water use efficiency supplies and giveaways. 
 
Make presentations to classrooms and organized tours. 
 
Assist in preparing the annual report on Water Use Efficiency events. 
 
Assist other District personnel in all phases of activities and operations as needed, 
including after-hours, on-call and other unusual times. 

Build and maintain positive working relationships with co-workers, other District employees 
and the public using principles of good customer service. 

Perform related duties as assigned. 

Performs and documents meter testing duties. 
 
Additional Duties of the Water Use Efficiency Specialist II:  
 
 
Prepares annual report on water use efficiency programs and activities. 
 
Evaluates all water use efficiency programs for effectiveness and presents suggested 
changes to supervisor on as needed basis and at a minimum of annually.  
 
Assist in the completion of the annual water loss audit.  
 
Assist in budget preparation. 
 
Orders supplies for events and programs. 
 
Plans and coordinates water use efficiency outreach for the year including: school visits 
and tours, landscape workshops, Water Smart Expo, and contests.  
 
Coordinates messaging and events with Public Relations staff for updating the water use 
efficiency messaging on all sources of District media. 
 
Maintains records of all water use efficiency programs and activities.  
 
Assist in the preparation and submission of grants to appropriate agencies. 
 



Water Use Efficiency Specialist I/II 
- 3 - 
 
 

  12/16/09 

 
Trains Water Use Efficiency Specialist I’s and other support staff 
 
Performs all the duties of a Water Use Efficiency Specialist I. 
 
Prepares and delivers water use efficiency related presentations to the District board of 
directors. 
 
MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS 
 
 

Water Use Efficiency Specialist I 
 

Knowledge of: 
 
Report preparation and analysis, including use of various personal computer 
applications such as word processing, spreadsheet, and database programs. 
 
Modern office procedures, practices, and equipment, including use of a personal 
computer. 
 
English usage, spelling, punctuation, and grammar. 
 
Water use efficiency principals.  

 
Ability to: 
 
Assist with planning, implementation and coordination of a variety of public water 
use efficiency outreach activities. 
 
Intermittently, review documents related to department operations; observe, identify 
and problem solve office operations and procedures; understand, interpret and 
explain department policies and procedures; explain operations and problem solve 
office issues for the public and with staff. 

 
On a continuous basis, sit at desk and/or stand at counter for long periods of time; 
intermittently twist and reach office equipment; write and use keyboard to 
communicate through written means; run errands; lift or carry weight of 50 pounds 
or less. 
 
Make educational presentations to groups of diverse customers, including varying 
ethnic groups, children, employees or other organizations. 
 
Assist in developing and implementing sponsorship packages, including solicitation 
of sponsors for water conservation events. 



Water Use Efficiency Specialist I/II 
- 4 - 
 
 

  12/16/09 

 
Understand and communicate water waste and rebate policies both in the office 
and in the field to customers and staff.    
 
Perform field work related to water waste complaints and rebate programs. 

 
Analyze reports and special projects; prepare routine reports and 
correspondence. 
 
Perform general clerical work, including maintenance of appropriate records and 
preparation of general reports; verify and check files and data. 
 
Perform simple arithmetic calculations. 
 
Operate a variety of office equipment, such as a calculator, computer and related 
software. 
 
Type at a speed necessary for successful job performance. 
 
Prioritize work and meet required deadlines. 

 
Communicate clearly and concisely, both orally and in writing. 
Establish and maintain effective working relationships with those contacted in the 
course of work. 
 
Experience and Training 
 
Any combination of experience and training that would provide the required 
knowledge and abilities is qualifying.  A typical way to obtain the required 
knowledge and abilities would be: 
 

Experience: 
 
Two years of customer service experience that required the understanding 
and communication of policies to customers is desirable. 
 
Training: 
 
Equivalent to the completion of the twelfth grade. 

 
License and Certificate 
 
Possession of, or ability to obtain, a valid California Driver’s License. 
 



Water Use Efficiency Specialist I/II 
- 5 - 
 
 

  12/16/09 

Possession of, or ability to obtain, within one year of appointment, a Grade I Water 
Use Efficiency Certificate issued by the American Water Works Association 
(AWWA). 

 
Water Use Efficiency Specialist II 
 
In addition to the qualifications for the Water Use Efficiency Specialist I: 
 
Knowledge of:  
 
Advanced knowledge of District Water Use Efficiency policies and programs.  
 
Knowledge of water use efficiency regulations. 
 
Ability to:  
 
Independently interpret and apply District policy when administrating Water Use Efficiency 
programs and water waste investigations.  
 
Evaluate and suggest changes to Water Use efficiency policies and programs for 
effectiveness.  
 
Experience and Training 

 
Any combination of experience and training that would provide the required knowledge 
and abilities is qualifying.  A typical way to obtain the required knowledge and abilities 
would be: 
 
Experience: 

 
Two years of responsible journey experience performing duties similar to a Water Use 
Efficiency Specialist I with the Palmdale Water District. 

 
Training:   

 
Equivalent to the completion of the twelfth grade.  Additional Water Use Efficiency 
certification through AWWA is required. 
 
License and Certificate 
 

 
Possession of, or ability to obtain, a valid California Driver’s License. 
 
 



Water Use Efficiency Specialist I/II 
- 6 - 
 
 

  12/16/09 

Possession of a Grade II Water Use Efficiency Certificate issued by the AWWA is 
required. 

 
 
 
 
Approved:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I have reviewed this job description with my Supervisor and agree with its contents. 
 
___________________________________                ______________________ 
Employee Signature                                                       Date 
 
___________________________________  ______________________ 
Supervisor Signature     Date 
 
 
The specific statements shown in each section of this job description are not intended to 
be all-inclusive.  They represent typical elements and criteria necessary to successfully 
perform the job. 
 



P A L M D A L E   W A T E R   D I S T R I C T

B O A R D   M E M O R A N D U M    

DATE: September 3, 2019 September 9, 2019 

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS    Board Meeting 

FROM: Jennifer Emery, Human Resources Director 

VIA: Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager 

RE: AGENDA ITEM NO. 6.7 – APPROVAL TO CREATE SALARY RANGE 
FOR CONSTRUCTION INSPECTOR I POSITION. (HUMAN 
RESOURCES DIRECTOR EMERY/ORGANIZATIONAL EXCELLENCE 
COMMITTEE) 

Recommendation: 

Staff and the Organizational Excellence Committee recommend that the Board approve 
the salary range for Construction Inspector I. 

Impact of Taking No Action: 

Palmdale Water District would not have a Construction Inspector I salary range. 

Background: 

The District has some retirements coming up and is in need of a salary range for the 
Construction Inspector I position. In the past, all of our inspectors were long term 
employees and fell into the Construction Inspector II position and range. 

Strategic Plan Initiative/Mission Statement: 

This work is part of Strategic Plan Initiative No. 2 – Organizational Excellence.  

This item directly relates to the District’s Mission Statement. 

Budget: 

No additional cost to budget. 

Supporting Documents: 

 Salary Range for Construction Inspection I

AGENDA ITEM NO. 6.7



19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37

22.4179 23.5388 24.7157 25.9515 27.2491 28.6115 30.0421 31.5442 33.1214 34.7775 36.5163 38.3422 40.2593 42.2722 44.3858 46.6051 48.9354 51.3822 53.9513

Construction Inspector I $33.1214 ‐ $40.2593

Engineering Inspector I $28.15 ‐ $36.60 36.60$    

Compliance Inspector $31.90 ‐ $43.99 43.99$     Only one level

Construction Inspector $32.45 ‐ $41.54 41.54$    

Line Locator/Inspector $25.84 ‐ $36.17 36.17$    

Engineering Technician I $29.84 ‐ $41.58 41.58$    

Inspector $36.78‐ $44.82 44.82$     Only one level

No Equivalent Position

Construction and Safety Inspector I $28.84 ‐ $35.93 35.93$    

No Equivalent Position

Construction Inspector I $27.89 ‐ $33.98 33.98$    

Construction Inspector I $24.67 ‐ $38.52 38.52$    

Construction Inspector $25.29 ‐ $39.35 39.35$    

392.48$  39.25$     Range 26



P A L M D A L E   W A T E R   D I S T R I C T

B O A R D   M E M O R A N D U M  

DATE: September 3, 2019 September 9, 2019 

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS Board Meeting 

FROM: Mr. Adam Ly, Assistant General Manager 

VIA: Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager 

RE: AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.1 – CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON 
CALIFORNIA QUITCLAIM DEED FOR APN NO. 3015-004-029 AND 3015-004-
030, EAST AVENUE HOLDINGS LLC. (NO BUDGET IMPACT – ASSISTANT 
GENERAL MANAGER LY)  

Recommendation: 
Staff recommends that the Board approve the California Quitclaim Deed for APN No. 3015-004-
029 and 3015-004-030, East Avenue Holdings LLC and authorize General Manager LaMoreaux 
to execute said California Quitclaim Deed. 

Alternative Options: 
The Board can choose not to approve the California Quitclaim Deed. 

Impact of Taking No Action: 
The development of the property affected by the District’s easements cannot move forward. 

Background: 
The District maintains easements on properties in the event repairs or replacements to water 
mains are needed.  The owner/developer of the property in question has requested the easements 
be confined on parcels 3015-004-029 and 3015-004-030.  Staff responded to East Avenue 
Holdings LLC on July 18, 2019 citing the requirements to confine District easements or 
quitclaim the property (copy attached). The easements in question are no longer needed by the 
District, and it is recommended that a California Quitclaim Deed be executed for this request.  

Strategic Plan Initiative/Mission Statement: 
This item is under Strategic Initiative No. 6 – Customer Care, Advocacy & Outreach. 
This item directly relates to the District’s Mission Statement. 

Budget: 
Action on this item will not impact the budget. 

Supporting Documents: 

 July 18, 2019 letter to East Avenue Holdings LLC
 California Quitclaim Deed

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.1





















P A L M D A L E   W A T E R   D I S T R I C T

B O A R D   M E M O R A N D U M  

DATE: September 3, 2019 September 9, 2019 

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS Board Meeting 

FROM: Mr. Michael Williams, Finance Manager/CFO 

VIA: Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager 

RE: AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.2 – CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO ADD 
STEP AND MERIT CHANGES FOR DISTRICT STAFF EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 
1, 2019. (FINANCE MANAGER WILLIAMS/FINANCIAL HEALTH AND 
STABILITY COMMITTEE)  

Recommendation: 

Staff and the Financial Health and Stability Committee recommend steps, with a one-step 
maximum (2.5%), and maximum merit changes (2.5%) be provided for District staff effective 
October 1, 2019. 

Alternative Options: 

The Board can choose to not approve the step and merit changes. 

Impact of Taking No Action: 

There is no impact from no action. 

Background: 

Step and merit changes were not approved with the 2019 Budget in order to enable the District to 
meet its Debt Service Coverage for bonds.  As part of the July financial review, revenues have 
stabilized, and the option of providing step and merit changes or offering the sell-back of sick 
and/or vacation leave was presented to the Financial Health and Stability Committee at their 
August 27, 2019 meeting.  The cost for both options is nearly the same, but the step and merit 
changes are more advantageous to the employees over time.  After discussion of these options, 
staff and the Committee recommend the option of providing step and merit changes beginning 
October 1, 2019. 

Strategic Plan Initiative/Mission Statement: 

This item is under Strategic Initiative No. 2 – Organizational Excellence. 
This item directly relates to the District’s Mission Statement. 

Budget: 

This item effects the overall budget by department under personnel costs in the amount of 
approximately $120,000. 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.2



P A L M D A L E   W A T E R   D I S T R I C T

B O A R D   M E M O R A N D U M  

DATE: September 3, 2019 September 9, 2019 

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS Board Meeting 

FROM: Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager 

RE: AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.3 – CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON 
SYSTEM FOR HIGH-QUALITY REPORTING FROM COMMITTEES TO THE 
FULL BOARD. (GENERAL MANAGER LaMOREAUX/ORGANIZATIONAL 
EXCELLENCE COMMITTEE)  

Recommendation: 

Staff and the Organizational Excellence Committee recommend that the Board approve the 
“Reporting Form for PWD Standing Committees and Appointments” establishing a system for 
high-quality reporting from Committees to the full Board. 

Alternative Options: 

The Board can choose not to approve the Reporting Form. 

Impact of Taking No Action: 

There is no impact from no action. 

Background: 

There are several Board Committees, both standing and ad-hoc, as well as Board appointments, 
such as the Palmdale Recycled Water Authority and the Antelope Valley State Water 
Contractors Association.  The attached “Reporting Form for PWD Standing Committees and 
Appointments” provides a consistent method for the Chair to report the actions and discussions 
of the Committees and appointments to the full Board.  

Strategic Plan Initiative/Mission Statement: 

This item is under Strategic Initiative No. 5 – Regional Leadership. 
This item directly relates to the District’s Mission Statement. 

Budget: 

This item does not affect the budget. 

Supporting Documents: 

 Reporting Form for PWD Standing Committees and Appointments

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.3



1 

REPORTING FORM FOR 
PWD STANDING COMMITTEES AND APPOINTMENTS  

COMMITTEE: 

MEETING DATE: 

MEMBERS ATTENDING/GUESTS: 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 

ITEM CONSIDERED: 

ISSUES DISCUSSED (PROS/CONS): 

RECOMMENDATION TO THE BOARD: 



 

 
2 

 

AGENDA ITEM NO.   
 
ITEM CONSIDERED:             
 
ISSUES DISCUSSED (PROS/CONS):           
 
               
 
               
 
               
 
 
RECOMMENDATION TO THE BOARD:           
 
               
 
               
 
               
 
 
AGENDA ITEM NO.   
 
ITEM CONSIDERED:             
 
ISSUES DISCUSSED (PROS/CONS):           
 
               
 
               
 
               
 
 
RECOMMENDATION TO THE BOARD:           
 
               
 
               
 
               
 
 
 
 



 

 
3 

 

AGENDA ITEM NO.   
 
ITEM CONSIDERED:             
 
ISSUES DISCUSSED (PROS/CONS):           
 
               
 
               
 
               
 
 
RECOMMENDATION TO THE BOARD:           
 
               
 
               
 
               
 
 
AGENDA ITEM NO.   
 
ITEM CONSIDERED:             
 
ISSUES DISCUSSED (PROS/CONS):           
 
               
 
               
 
               
 
 
RECOMMENDATION TO THE BOARD:           
 
               
 
               
 
               
 
 
 



AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.4





















AGENDA ITEM NO. 8.1














	AgendaRegular9-9-19
	Item6.1
	Item6.2
	Item6.3
	Item6.4-6.5-6.6
	Item6.7
	Item7.1
	Item7.2
	Item7.3
	Item7.4
	Item8.1



